
Products Liability Underwriting Questionnaire – USA/Canada Exports

Name of proposer or policyholder

Renewal date. Policy number (if applicable)

Details of annual turnover for the past three years, split between
North American exports turnover elsewhere
£
£
£

£
£
£

Estimated turnover for the forthcoming year, split between
North American exports turnover elsewhere.
£ £

Type of goods produced (please supply a brochure or sales literature if possible).

Are the products are serviced, modified or treated in any way after their arrival in
USA/Canada?                                                                                Yes No

If so, by whom is this carried out?

Do the products carry any warning notices? Yes No

Do any customers of the proposer or policyholder sell or supply goods to North America?
Yes No

Are any of the proposer’s/policyholder’s products incorporated by customers in other
products for sale in North America?                                                Yes No

If so, what is the proportion of turnover relating to those customers?            … %

Details of any assets, representation (e.g. local office/agent) or Power of Attorney in North
America.

Details of any “hold harmless” agreements or other onerous contractual  conditions entered
into with companies resident in North America.

Has any insurance against Public/Products Liability has been arranged in USA/Canada?
Yes No

Details of any claims or incidents which may give rise to claims in North America during the
last five years.

Signed…………………………… Position ………………………………..  Date …………
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